Minutes of the Board of Licensing Commissioners for their meeting held on Tuesday, June 18, 2013, at the Weymouth Town Hall, Chambers, 75 Middle Street

Attendance (present): Chairperson Kathleen A. Deree; Jeffrey E. Richards, Director of Municipal Licenses & Inspections; Police Chief Richard Grimes; Fire Chief Keith Stark; Fire Prevention Officer Justin Myers; Officer Brian King; George E. Lane, Jr., Town Solicitor; and Lisa VanWinkle, Recording Secretary (absent): Daniel McCormack, Director of Public Health

Chairperson Deree called the meeting to order at 2 PM.

APPROVALS

• Minutes: May 28, 2013

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the minutes of May 28, 2013. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Liquor Permit: Weymouth Lodge of Elks, 1197 Washington St.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the application for the One-Day Liquor Permit for the Mullin Bike Run to be held at the Weymouth Lodge of Elks on July 13, 2013 from 10 AM - 6 PM. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Margaritas, 765 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards asked Officer King if he had any comment.

Officer King replied he had no objections; it will be the same type of operation as they used for Cinco de Mayo.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the application for a One-Day Wine & Malt Permit for Margaritas event to be held in their outdoor patio during the 4^{th} of July Celebration on Wednesday, July 3, 2013 from 4 PM - 11 PM. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Wine & Malt Permit: Red Rose Café, 800 Broad St.

Mr. Richards stated an application was filed for a fundraiser. A small tent will be installed on the side of the Red Rose Café for the occasion. Mrs. Eleanor McKenzie, owner, submitted plans to the Fire Department for review and approval.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the application for a One-Day Wine & Malt Permit for Red Rose Café's event to be held in the parking lot on June 22, 2013 from 3 PM - 7 PM. Chief Grimes seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Liquor Permit: St. Jerome's School, 632 Bridge St.

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS

Tuesday, June 18, 2013

Page 2 of 4

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the application for a One-Day Liquor Permit for St. Jerome's School's event to be held on July 3, 2013 from 2 PM - 10 PM. Chief Grimes seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Food Vendor Permits: 4th of July Celebration

Ms. Casey Savage, Assistant to the Mayor, presented the request for approval of Food Vendors for the 4^{th} of July Celebration to be held on July 3, 2013 at the George Lane Beach parking lot from 5 PM -9:30 PM. Police details will be hired.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Food Vendor Permits, as submitted. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• One-Day Carnival Permit: 4th of July Celebration

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the One-Day Carnival Permit application to It's 2 Cool for the 4th of July Celebration at the George Lane Beach from 3 PM to 9:30 PM. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

LICENSE RENEWALS OF THOSE EXPIRING JUNE 30, 2013

Antique Dealers

- o Bridge Antiques, 398 Bridge St.
- o That Little Basket, 1610 Main St.
- o Philip Smith d/b/a Landing Antiques, 95 Broad St.

Mr. Richards read the inspectional report into the record received from Officer King. It stated based on a list supplied by the Licensing Board an inspection of all holders of Antique Dealer's licenses was carried out. As a result of this inspection all license holders were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Antique Dealer's License renewals. Chief Grimes seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Auctioneers (none)

Fortune Tellers

- o Irene Mitchell, 1099 Main St.
- o Terry Porter, 8 Union St.
- o Terry Stanton d/b/a Psychic Vision, 177 Bridge St.

Mr. Richards read the inspectional report into the record received by Officer King. It read inspections were performed of all Fortune Teller's Licenses and were found to be in compliance.

Tuesday, June 18, 2013

Page 3 of 4

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Fortune Teller's License renewals. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Junk Dealers

- Weymouth Salvage Co., 307 Middle St.
- o Ernie's Salvage, 86 Finnell Dr.

Mr. Richards read the inspectional report into the record received by Officer King. It read inspections were performed of all Junk Dealer's licenses and were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Junk Dealers License renewals. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Precious Metals

- o Adrian's Jewelry, 140 Pleasant St.
- o Bridge Antiques, 398 Bridge St
- o Del Greco Coins, Inc., 399 Washington St.
- o Harborlight Jewelers, 416 Bridge St.
- o Harts, Inc., 1356 Washington St.
- o Snyder Jewelers, 89 Pleasant St.
- Jewelry Outlet, 35 Pleasant St.

Mr. Richards read the inspectional report into the record received by Officer King. It read inspections were performed of all Precious Metals licenses and were found to be in compliance.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve all Precious Metals License renewals. Chief Grimes seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

• Meeting Schedule

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to go on recess in July and August and schedule their next meeting for Tuesday, September 24, 2013 at 2 PM. Chief Grimes seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

CORRESPONDENCE

• Honeybaked Ham, 587 Washington St. – Food Vendor License Surrender

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to accept Honeybaked Ham Food Vendor license from 587 Washington Street. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

BOARD OF LICENSING COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, June 18, 2013 Page 4 of 4

• CTC Gold Refinery, 1170 Washington St. – Out of Business (renewal application "returned to sender")

Mr. Richards stated the CTC Gold Refinery, 1170 Washington Street, is out of business and the license renewal was send back as undeliverable.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to close out (cancel) the license. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

• Stockholders, 1073 Main St. – Request for Temporary Closure (July 1-4)

Mr. Richards stated the Board received a request to temporarily close the restaurant from July 1 through July 4th, while doing parking lot improvements, for public safety reasons.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to approve the request. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

NEW BUSINESS

• Officer Brian King RE: Alleged Liquor Violation of Asia Palace, 35 Pleasant St.

Officer King made a request of the Licensing Board to schedule a hearing on the incident occurring at Asia Palace on June 15, 2013. He will forward the police report to the Board.

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to schedule a liquor violation hearing on September 24, 2013. Chief Stark seconded and the motion was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Richards made a MOTION to adjourn at 2:13 PM. Chief Grimes seconded the motion and it was UNANIMOUSLY VOTED.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa VanWinkle,
Recording Secretary

Approved:

Date: